The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall. The Board strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.

Product Name	NDC Number	Lot Number	Expiry Date
Guaifenesin and Dextromethorphan 200 mg / 20 mg per 10 mL	0904-6980-72	22003A	Jan. 2024

**Distributed by:** Major Pharmaceuticals

**Recalled by**: Plastikon Healthcare

Major Pharmaceuticals has been notified by Plastikon Healthcare that they are recalling to the **RETAIL LEVEL** the product / lot indicated in the above table. "The product is being recalled due to potential microbial contamination. Administration or use of drug products with microbial contamination could potentially result in increased infections that may require medical intervention. Patients with compromised immune systems, such as patients in hospitals and nursing homes, have a higher probability of developing potentially life-threatening infections after taking a contaminated product. To date, Plastikon Healthcare has not received any reports of adverse events or injuries related to this recall. Plastikon Healthcare has decided to initiate this voluntary recall out of an abundance of caution."

This lot was shipped between 02/02/2022 and 03/08/2022.